CITY OF WASILLA

290 E. HERNING AVE.
WASILLA, ALASKA 99654-7091
PHONE: (907) 373-9050
FAX: (907) 373-0788

COUNCIL MEMORANDUM
NO. 92-76

FROM: Clerk’s Office
DATE: July 22, 1992

SUBJECT: Agenda Publishing Costs

Currently the City’s advertising is on a contract for 1,040 column
inches per year at a rate of $8.80 per column inch. By adding both
the Council agenda and the Planning Commission agenda we could
increase our contract to 2,080 column inches per year at a rate of
$8.60 per column inch. This would cost an additional $6,000.00 per
year in advertising.

If Council were to just add the Council agenda, it would not give
us enough column inches to get the 20 cent per column inch break
and would cost an additional $4,048 per year in advertising.
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